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Fw: Looking for 2019-2020 Data Coaches

Tue 2/18/2020 10:35 AM

From: Opsata, Rebecca <BOpsata@dvc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:54 AM
Subject: Looking for 2019-2020 Data Coaches
 
Hello and welcome to SUMMER!
 
The Research, Planning, and Evaluation Committee is excited to be bringing a new professional development opportunity to campus in 2019-2020. We are
starting a Data Coaching Program and we are looking for volunteers who are interested in becoming a Coach.
 
The Data Coaching Program aims to build the research and data capacity of the College by providing intensive training to faculty, staff, and managers.
As articulated in the college’s Educational Master Plan, we have the goals of being an institution that makes data-driven decisions and of having a
culture of learning and continuous improvement. The Data Coaching Program will assist in our efforts to meet these goals. Since this is a new
program, during the 2019-2020 academic year the participants will help define and refine the program goals.
 
The attached document outlines the expectations of the program, the compensation, and the overall goals. All coaches will be required to attend two days of
training on August 19th and 20th.
 
If you are interested in becoming a coach, please email me on or before June 10th. All you need to do at this time is say “I’m interested!” Feel free to email
questions if you have them as well.
 
Thanks!
 
Dr. Becky Opsata
Dean of Institutional Effectiveness and Accreditation
Diablo Valley College
321 Golf Club Drive
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
(925) 969-2724
Why Guided Pathways at DVC? Too few students develop and reach their educational goals in a timely manner, resulting in equity gaps in student success. Fragmented
college initiatives to date have not solved this problem. We need to transform the college to increase timely success for all of our student populations.
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